Tech Infrastructure 2nd and 3rd floor-Structure Cabling Services (Wiring)
PR12464789
Questions & Answer

Architectural plans:
Question #1.-    To ensure an accurate network design that meets the needs of the Embassy, ​​could you provide us with the architectural plans of the floors where the wiring will be installed?
Answer: We will provide the approved plans once the contract is adjudicated.
 Question #2.-   If you do not have the plans, would it be possible for our technical team to carry out an architectural survey of the work areas? We understand that this may involve an adjustment to the project schedule and costs, and we are willing to discuss this with you.
Answer: A site survey for solicitation responses will be accommodated.

Question #3.-    Number of network points:     We would like to confirm the exact scope of the project in terms of the number of network points to be installed. Does the current project require the installation of 400 network points or 200?
Answer: Please refer to Scope of Work document for the specification of new network points and re-location of ports.

Question #4.- Do the 50 points mentioned in the document "Synopsis_ Technical infrastructure_Structure Cabling Services.pdf" correspond to a different project or are they included within the current scope?
Answer: Please refer to the updated document “PR124647789-Synopsis-Technical infrastructure_ Structure Cabling Services_Final”

Question #5.-   The second document details the need to install infrastructure for 50 additional workstations (25 on the second floor and 25 on the third floor), each with 4 network ports, adding another 200 network points.
Answer: Please refer to the updated document “PR124647789-Synopsis-Technical infrastructure_ Structure Cabling Services_Final”

    Materials:

Question #6.-    We have reviewed the list of materials that the Embassy will provide and noticed that Velcro for cable management is not included. Will the Embassy provide this material or will we be expected to include it in our proposal?
Answer: Any materials needed outside what is already mentioned in the list of materials the Embassy will provide should be provided by the vendor.

  Others:
Question #7.-  Additionally, I have reviewed the documents and redesigned the offices, they are already remodeled and have the necessary pipes and routes for the network cables to reach the workstations.
Answer: Cable conduiting, piping, and path structures should be included in the solicitation response. 

Question #8.- When does the customer require this project to be complete?  Is there a period of performance associated with it?
Answer: Timelines have not yet been defined. The embassy will notify once dates are set.
